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From: Institutional Research and Planning [mailto:IRP-REPS@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:09 AM

To: IRP-REPS@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU

Subject: Question on RPG Data for Academic Department/Division Units

-8 if any other USG institution has been able to produce some meaningful retention and graduation rates at the program/major level. | &b
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| th any input as to the data/reporting you are providing to your academic units for meeting the RPG committee’s recommendation above. Ifga
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From: Institutional Research and Planning [mailto:IRP-REPS@listserv.uga.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:43 PM
To:



To: IRP-REPS@listserv.uga.edu
Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2011 at 3:48 PM
subject: Question on RPG Data for Academic Department/Division Units
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1. 1] enrolls all students in “general ed” as a major until they complete their core breadth requirements; iz
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2. Al include only students of junior or senior status declaring the major as the denominator. |tz \kiin
3. Fetie ik b number of seniors HEAND th
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Also noted at meeting:
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